

CO Info Request - Q&As for Premier's mission to Washington

From: "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 31 May 2017 17:42:03 -0400
Attachments: CO Request - Messaging for Premier's Mission to Washington - ESP.docx (23.41 kB); ATT00001.htm (2.76 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached is policy-approved response for CO's request (below) to assist the Premier while travelling to Washington D.C. For the Council of Federation Mission.

OK to share with MO?

Thanks,
Denna

From: Greson, Sean (MAESD)
Sent: May-29-17 4:39 PM
To: @ENERGY-COMM-Issues_and_MediaRelations
Cc: Gurovsky, Elena (CAB); Fernandes, Katryna (CAB)
Subject: CO Info Request - Q&As for Premier's mission to Washington

Hi everyone, the Premier will be travelling to Washington D.C. as part of the Council of the Federation Mission. While there, she will be working to secure trade relationships with federal and state representatives. Could you please assist with the Qs below? These will be added to the media Q&As:

Q. Several Ontario-based businesses have (or are planning) to move production to the US because of hydro rates. What is your comment on that?

A. ENE to provide response

Q. Ontario has an agreement with Quebec for the sale of surplus power – what happens if you're offered a more lucrative contract south of the border?

A. ENE to provide response

Thank you in advance, I'll need the responses by 4 pm tomorrow (May 30). Please

let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Cheers,

Sean Greson

Premier's Writing Support

Cabinet Office | Ontario Government

Desk: 416-325-3760